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March 18th, 1927.y

Doan G.H.S. Barton, 
Faculty of Agriculture, 
Macâonald College.

Dear Dean Barton:-
I regret to have to toll you 

that Dr. Rut tan has informed me that the “Executive 
Committee of the Faculty of Graduate studies -r Search will not recommend at the present time 
tMt the institution cf that Faculty be changed 
to admit Deans of schools where graduate studies 
and research are carried on.

I do not agree with the decision
arrived at and have so dtated in no uncertain «rr.s. 
For the tine being I Snow yon will accept the decision 
without muoh audible comment. :

Yours faithfully*

Principal*


